MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 14th Consent Committee Meeting of 2015-2016 held on 03.02.2016 at 11:00 a.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 30)

	The following members of the Consent Committee were present:	
	Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC),	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
Ļ	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer	Sp. Invitee

6 Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ)

1

5

Sp. Invitee

Co-ordinater

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

7 Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale

Offit. Vasarit B. Wagrijale

Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai

Dr. B. N. Thorat, Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical) Member & Shri S. K. Purkar, Law Officer could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 13th (Booklet No. 23 & 24) Consent Committee meeting of 2014-15 held on 16.12.2015 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-5336 dated 23.12.2015 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Fresh Agenda		-		
	Renewal				
1	Shri Saibaba Sugar Ltd., Gut No. 55, 57, 59, Vill- Gondri, Shivani Ausa, Latur	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal of renewal of consent to operate and stop work for below non-compliance: (i) Industry has not complied with CREP norms of 100 ltrs. per ton of cane crush (ii) Not provided 15 days impervious storage tank for treated effluent. (iii) Not provided ESP/Bag Filter/ Wet Scrubber as an APC. (iv) Industry has not provided flow meter & data logger for recording purpose at the inlet of ETP. (v) JVS results of water & air are exceeding consented standard.
2	Bhaurao Chavan SSK Ltd., (Unit 2) Shivaji Nagar, Dongarkada, Tal Kalamnuri, Dist- Hingoli	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal for renewal of consent to operate and stop work for below non-compliance: (i) Industry has not complied with CREP norms of 100 ltrs per ton of cane crush (ii) Not provided 15 days impervious storage tank for treated effluent. (iii) Not provided ESP/Bag Filter/ Wet Scrubber as an APC. (iv) Industry has not submitted proposal for upgradation of ETP. (v) JVS results of water & air are exceeding consented standard.
3	Venkateshwara Agro Sugar Products Pvt. Ltd., (CO) Shivani, Tal. Loha	Not Approved 1st Consent to Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal for 1st consent to operate for below non-compliance: (i) Industry not provided ESP/Wet Scrubber to Boiler as per CREP Norms and C to E. (ii) Not provided continuous monitoring system and electromagnetic flow meter with data logger.
4	Shree Kranti Sugar and Power Ltd., Vill. Deviboire, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) Industry has increase CI without obtaining C to E from Board. (ii) Industry has not upgraded ETP.
5	Panache Aluminum Extrusion Pvt Ltd., Sr No. 187 Ahire, Khandala, Satara	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate as industry has not upgraded ETP and APC system.

6	Ordance Factory, Tal- Bhusawal, Jalgaon	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to operate for renewal after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall install STP within 6 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same.
7	Maharashtra Scooter Ltd., C-1, Old MIDC Satara	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall obtain specific permission from RO, Pune before restarting of operation.
8	Birla Precision Technologies Ltd., B-15/3/2, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) Industry has not provided APC system to induction furnaces.
9	Birla Precision Technologies Ltd., B-15/4, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
10	Graphite India Ltd., 523/524, Gonde Village, Nashik	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
11	Dana India Pvt Ltd., 278, Raisoni Park, Maan Mulshi, Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to operate for renewal with pretreatment and paint booth activity under "RED" category after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, for installation of pre treatment and paint booth activity plant without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 29.02.2016.

12	Ognibene India Pvt Ltd., A13, MIDC Talegaon, Maval, Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	29.02.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
13	Badve Autocomps Pvt Ltd., Gut No. 22,23 & 25, Shirval, Tal- Gangapur, Distg - Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.09.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
14	SKH Sheet Metals Components Pvt Ltd., Gat No. 542, 545, a/p- Dhok Sangavi Tal- Shirur, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	29.02.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 1 lakh towards exceeding JVS results and top-up Bank Guarantee by Rs. 2 lakh hence to make total B.G. of Rs. 6 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
15	Hindustan Copper Ltd., E33, MIDC Indl Area, Taloja, Raigad	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
16	Praj Hipurity Systems Ltd., 437, Kondala Road, Vill- Usar, Tal- Wada, Dist - Palghar	Approved Amendment in Consent to Operate	31.10.2016	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for additional products and DG Set with change in name from M/s Neela Systems Ltd. to M/s Praj Hipurity Systems Ltd. after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

17	Sempertrans Nirlon Pvt Ltd., 21/1, MIDC Dhatav, Raigad	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) Not submitted justification for increase in CI. (ii) Bank Guarantee as per previous consent conditions not submitted. (iii) Not submitted document proof for change of name. (iv) Not submitted reply to SRO's letter.
18	Rinac India Pvt. Ltd., M-5, MIDC Addl Murbad, Dist - Thane	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.10.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate in "Orange Category" after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
19	Machine Tools Prototype, Kalyan Badlapur Road, Ambernath, Dist - Thane	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
20	Shree Vaishnav Metal & Power Pvt. Ltd., G No. 24, 25, Tal- Wada, Dist - Thane	Not Approved Renewal Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) JVS results are exceeding consented standard. (ii) Capital investment has increased from Rs. 24.77 Crs. To 21.94 Crs. Due to modernization and addition in machinery without increase in production quantity.
21	Bharat Wire Ropes Ltd., Plot No. 1 & 4, Atagaon, Sahapur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.01.2017	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to operate for renewal after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall send their spent acid to ARP plant at Tarapur for acid recovery. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

	Perfect Circle India Ltd., Plot No. 19 & 20, MIDC Satpur, Dist - Nashik	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
23	Guardian Casting Pvt Ltd., Gut No. 116, Vill - abitghar, Tal- Wada, Dist - Thane	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with Amlgamation	31.07.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to operate for renewal with amalgamation after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
24	Lear Automotive India Pvt Ltd., Gut No. 178- 182, Gondhe Dhumala, Tal- Igatpuri, Dist - Nashik	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.05.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
25	Kalyan Dombivalivali Municipal Corporation	Approved Authorization	31.01.2017	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant Authorization to setp up 13 nos of bio methanation decentralized waste processing plants having capacity 5 MTD (4 nos & 10 MTD (9 nos.) at Titwala Manda, Vadvali, Barawe, Umberde, Wadeghar, Khadegolvali, Kachore, Tisgaon, Aayre, Gograswadi, Raju Nagar, Shivaji Nagar set up only processing facility & scientific land filing for 10 MTD by imposing following conditions: (i) All recyclable material shall be segregated at source & before receiving waste at processing site. (ii) Process remediates and inert material up to 25 % of the waste received for processing shall be disposed scientifically to sanitary landfill site. (iii) As the decentralized plants will be in the town itself all mitigation measures for control of odor, smell dust nuisance etc shall be taken by the council.
26	Ahmednagar Municipal Corporation	Approved Authorization	31.01.2017	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal for MSW Authorization at both sites by imposing appropriate Bank Guarantee & submission of Environment Management Plant (EMP) & Disaster Management Plant (DMP).

27	Pune Municipal Corporation, Pune	Approved Authorization	31.01.2017	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant authorization for new 14 nos. of MSW composting plants of capacity varying from 125 kg to 10 TPD. The Kasewadi Nagzari Nala is constructed on the nala and composting plant on Kasewadi Nagzari not to be granted. Authorization for 13 nos. of bio composting plant to be granted.
28	Kailash Vahan Udyog Ltd., Alandi Markal Road, Vill- Dhanore, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.09.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
29	Chaphekar Engineering Pvt. Ltd., S No. 239, 240, Hinjewadi Tal- Mulshi, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
30	Aurangabad Electricals Ltd., B-7, MIDC Chakan, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.09.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 1 lakh towards exceeding JVS results and top-up Bank Guarantee by Rs. 2 lakh hence to make total B.G. of Rs. 6 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying powder coating activity without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 29.02.2016. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
31	Endurance Technologies Ltd., B-2, MIDC Waluj, Dist - Aurangabad	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) JVS results are exceeding consented standard. (ii) Not installed online meter for pH, BOD & COD. (iii) Industry has not submitted escrow amount towards remedial measures for the ground water.

32	Poona Shims Pvt Ltd., Sr No. 73/10, Vadegaon Maval, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.10.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
33	Endurance Technologies Ltd., E-92,93, MIDC Indl Area, Waluj, Aurangabad	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on below non-compliance: (i) JVS results are exceeding consented standard. (ii) Not submitted online meter for pH, BOD & COD. (iii) Industry has already carried out expansion of additional production of shock absorber. (iv) Industry has not deposited contribution towards remedial measures for the ground water. (v) Industry has not done environment audit.
-	Resubmission				
34	WCL Kolarpimpri OCM, Wani Area Ukni, Tal. Wani, Dist. Yavatmal	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate for Expansion	31.03.2017	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with Bank Guarantee Regime for Coal Mining.
35	Three M Paper Manufacturing Co. Pvt. Ltd., F-1, MIDC Kherdi, Tal Chiplun, Dist Ratnagairi	Approved Plain Renewal Consent to Operate	30.06.2020	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate, after obtaining requisite consent fee & Bank Guarantee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall recycle all 584 CMD treated effluent in to the process and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

36	Metropolitan Exim Chem Ltd., Plot No. B-CFC, MIDC Phase-II, Dombivali	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	28.02.2020	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying powder extra production without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 29.02.2016. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
	Nirvan Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-6, MIDC Boisar-Trapur, Tal Palghar, Dist- Palghar	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.01.2017	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing standard conditions as per Textile B.G. regime. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
38	Rake Power Ltd., S. No. 429, 432, 433, Village - Patgowari, Tal. Ramtek, Dist Nagpur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2019	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 1 lakh obtain fresh Bank Guarantee of Rs.4 lakh so as to make total B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
39	Menon Piston Rings Pvt. Ltd., 197/a, sambhapur-Kasarwadi Road, Tal. Hatkanangle, Dist- Kolhapur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	31.05.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards increase in CI by Rs. 20.11 Crs. without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 29.02.2016. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

	MOIL Ltd., (Gumgaon Manganese Mine), Post - Gumgaon, Tal. Saoner, Dist- Nagpur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate for Expansion	30.06.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for expansion, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
41	Just Textile Ltd., K-5 MIDC Additional Ambernath, Dist- Thane	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal of renewal of consent to operate and closure directions as non-compliance below: (i) JVS are prescribed consented standard. (ii) Industry has not submitted Bank Guarantee as per previous consent conditions.
42	Hindalco Industries Ltd., Durgamwadi, Radhanagari, Kolhapur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.03.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note: As decision taken in CAC meeting held on 03.11.2015, regarding granting consent for maximum validity i.e. 5 years for Red category, Orange - 6 years Hence all above industry consent to renewal shall be granted for 5 years after obtaining requisite consent fee, excluding Sugar industries.

As per the circular issued by the Board vide no.MPCB/AS(T)/TB/B-5087 dated 03.12.2015